

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal Profile

Name : Neha Dwivedi.
Date of Birth : 15-08-1994
Sex : Female
Father's name : Mr. Srikant Dubey
Languages known : English, Telugu and Hindi
Nationality : Indian
Mailing Address : Department of Geopolitics and International Relations,
Old TAPMI Building, Manipal-576104, Karnataka, India.
Permanent Address : Street no.7, Ho. No. 29-1409/4, Deendayal Nagar,
Neredemt, Post RK Puram
E-mail : nehadwivedi1508@gmail.com
Telephone no. : +91-7077436480 (Mobile)

Current Position

- Postgraduate Research Scholar at the Department of Geopolitics and International Relations, Manipal University.

Academic Qualifications

Degree / Examination	University / Board	Year of Passing	Marks
M.A. (Geopolitics and International Relations)	Manipal University	2016-2018	Pursuing
B.A (Mass Communication)	Loyola Academy Degree and PG College	2015	78%
Intermediate	Kendriya Vidyalaya Tirumalagiri	2012	68 %
High School	Kendriya Vidyalaya Tirumalagiri	2010	CGPA 8.5

Work Experience

- Completed Fellowship at Milaap (Bangalore and Orissa) —20 April 2016 – 20 June 2016
- Worked as Copywriter at GenYmedium (Hyderabad) — 21 December 2015 – 26 March 2015
- Worked as a Journalist at Saddahaq (Hyderabad) — 10 October 2014 – 30 November 2015
- Youth Ki Awaaz (Hyderabad) — Intern Reporter — 12 December 2013 – 23 February 2014
- Postnoon, Hyderabad - Intern Reporter — 10 April 2013 – 10 May 2013

Courses Completed as a Part of Requirement in Master of Arts in Geopolitics and International Relations

Semester One	Semester Two
Understanding Geopolitics	International Communication, Information and Public Diplomacy
Concept of War and Peace in Geopolitics	Comparative Politics and Government with Special Reference to UK, USA, Russia and China
Strategy and Practice of Indian Foreign Policy	Research Methodology
Theoretical Approaches to International Politics and International Relations	Indian National Security and Defence Management

Research Papers Completed as a Part of Requirement in Master of Arts in Geopolitics and International Relations with Class Presentations and Sharing of Research Findings

- Understanding the Dynamics of Geopolitics in Emerging Shatterbelts of West Asia
- Balancing the Key Pillars of West Asia: India's Foreign Policy Towards Iran
- Relevance of Balance of Power and Balance of Threat in Understanding Alliances
- Role of Pakistan in Global War on Terrorism

- Challenges of Islamic Fundamentalism and its Implications for India's Security
- The battle of narratives: Madrasa and branding of Islamic Identity
- The factor of Personalism, Personalist Regimes, Authoritarianism, and Stability: A Comparative Study of Xi Jinping and Vladimir Putin

Areas of Research Interests

- Taliban's persistent threat in Afghanistan
- Islam and Identity politics
- West Asia Politics with special focus on Syrian war
- Securitization of Refugee crisis
- Terrorism and asymmetric conflicts
- Regional perspectives of Human Rights

Conferences Participated

- Democratic Transformation in Poland: Role of Civil Society organized by Centre for Polish and Central European Studies (CPCES), Manipal University, Manipal in association with Institute of International Relations, University of Warsaw.
- Poland's Foreign Policy: Values, Norms and Practices organized by Centre for Polish and Central European Studies (CPCES), Manipal University, Manipal in association with Institute of International Relations, University of Warsaw.
- Poland: History, Language and Culture organized by Centre for Polish and Central European Studies (CPCES), Manipal University, Manipal in association with Institute of International Relations, University of Warsaw.
- Participated in a two days' biennial international conference organized by Manipal University and Indian Association for Asian and Pacific Studies in collaboration with Maulana Abdul Kalam Azad Institute of Asian Studies held on 21-22 November 2016

- Participated at a two days' national conference on "The India – Pakistan Conflict: Assessing India's options" held on 20-21 March, 2017 organized by Department of International Relations, Central University of Kerala, India

Reference

- **Dr. Arvind Kumar**
Professor and Head,
Department of Geopolitics and International Relations,
Manipal University,
Manipal,
Karnataka, India.
Telephone no.: +91-820-2922398 (Direct), +91-820-2922996 (Office),
+91-9945864011 (Mobile)
E-mail: arvind.kumar@manipal.edu

* * * * *